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SIERRA NEVADA REGIONAL DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: July 22, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Paul Johnson, Child Support Services Director
SUBJECT: Resolution Proclaiming August 2025 as “Child Support Awareness

Month” in Nevada County, California.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: In collaboration with the California Department of Child Support Services,
the Sierra Nevada Regional Department of Child Support Services respectfully requests that the
Board of Supervisors proclaim August as “Child Support Awareness Month” in Nevada County.

This year’s statewide campaign, “New Laws. New Approach: Your Best Deal,” highlights
recent legislative changes that promote fairness, access, and equity within the child support
program. Raising public awareness about the importance of both emotional and financial support
for children remains a critical priority throughout California, including here in Nevada County.

Recognizing the vital role child support plays in fostering stable families and stronger
communities aligns with statewide goals and continues to be a central focus of the Sierra Nevada
Regional Department of Child Support Services.

We respectfully seek the Board’s approval of the accompanying resolution to formally proclaim

August 2025 as “Child Support Awareness Month” in Nevada County.

Approved by: Paul Johnson, Child Support Services Director



